

ATTORNEY AT LAW
JESPER KRAGH-SKRIVER



COPENHAGEN 
(+45) 77 40 10 50 T
(+45) 25 66 29 48 M
JKS@NJORDLAW.COM @

PROFILE

Jesper Kragh-Skriver specializes in commercial conflict resolution and has extensive experience in assisting Danish and international clients in Danish court and arbitration proceedings as well as international arbitration. His focus areas are particularly within construction law, professional liability, and insurance matters. Additionally, Jesper Kragh-Skriver specializes in insurance and reinsurance.

In addition to his work in conflict resolution, Jesper advises his clients on construction law matters and related issues such as insurance, contracts, and general commercial law matters.

EXPERIENCE

2023 – NJORD Law Firm, Attorney at law
2022 – 2023 Fujifilm, In-house Attorney at law
2020 – 2022 Skau Reipurth & Partnere, Attorney at law
2019 – 2020 Gorrissen Federspiel, Attorney at law

EDUCATION

2015 University of Copenhagen, Master of Law

LANGUAGES

Danish, English and German.

MEMBERSHIPS

- Copenhagen Bar Association
- The Danish Society for Construction Law

OTHER INFORMATION

In addition to his work as a lawyer, Jesper Kragh-Skriver has been affiliated with the University of Copenhagen as an external lecturer in the subjects of 'Reinsurance & Contract' and 'Legal Method'.